

PORTFOLIO LINKS ARE ON THE THIRD PAGE

SOFTWARE SKILL

- Figma
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe XD
- Google Doc, Sheet, Slide, Form.
- Adobe Premiere Pro Canva
- Adobe Indesign · Roblox Studio

PROFILE

My name is Aphirak Marvin and currently I am a Senior UXUI designer based in Chiangmai, Thailand. Most of the projects that I am efficiently working on are property and shopping categories in terms of smartphone application platform, tablet property sale-kit, and shopping mall kiosks such as directory touchscreen board. For the past 15 years that I've experienced a design career related to business, Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma have been part of my journey until today.

CONTACT INFO

+66 97 978 9717

neonboyz.hq@gmail.com

@neonboyz.uxui

SKILLS

HOT SKILLS

- Brand Identity
- **UX/UI Product**
- · Visual Design
- Representative
- Wireframing
- Video Editing
- · Neonflex Crafting
- Eng/Thai Translation

SECONDARY SKILLS

- Wordpress CMS
- Basic HTML/CSS/Bootstrap
- Photography
- Social Media Ads
- · Making coffee

LANGUAGES

• English 5/5

Thai 5/5

Mandarin 2/5

WORK EXPERIENCE

CURRENTLY: UX/UI DESIGNER AT M INTELLIGENCE CO., LTD. BANGKOK, THAILAND

- Tasked to execute design and user research mostly customized user interfaces with a better enhance user experiences for corporate clients in Connect X (Marketing Automation & CDP).
- Scrum weekly, and daily in Jira software culture into weekly sprints.
- Work closely with product owner and develop feature functions of each module constantly.
- Focus in designing logical function which supports client's marketing optimization for their strategies.

Senior UX/UI Designer Forviz - February to July 2022 (6 Months Contract)

- Tasked to lead UX/UI conceptual and theme for client's product such as responsive-website and app prototypes.
- Develop design system, wireframe, components and lead production with the team member.
- Incorporate with PM,AE, junior UXUI designer and Presentation with clients.

UX/UI/VD -JSCO (TH), Bannah Digital (SG) - November 2021 - August 2022

- Tasked to lead UX/UI conceptual and theme for client's product such as responsive-website and app prototypes.
- Manage project lead to the team production.

Roblox Game & Studio Instructor Learn & Play Edutainment - January 2022 - May 2022

- 45 minutes session instruct students in learning from basics to detailed game map in Roblox Studio online via Zoom.
- 45 minutes session Interact and english social skill with student through Roblox gaming.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Graduate Bachelor Degree Visual Communication Design Raffles Design Institute, Singapore, China.

2010 - 2012

Multimedia Design Raffles Design Institute, Shanghai, China. (Dropped)

2008 - 2009

NSIS

Bangkok, Thailand

2007-2008

Mills High School Millbrae, CA, USA.

2005-2006

St.John's International School Bangkok, Thailand.

2001-2004

Lasalle International School Long Island, NY, USA.

1999-2000

St.John's International School Bangkok, Thailand.

1995-1999

REFERENCES

Kenji Choo

ACADEMIC DIRECTOR at MAD School www.linkedin.com/ in/kenji-choo-1332244a/

Jason Goh

CEO at Bannah Digital linkedin.com/in/jas on-goh-ys/

WORK EXPERIENCE

Online English Tutor Gurugooroo platform and Private P2P class via LineRoom

- Speaking skills exercise
- Reading skills exercise
- Writing skills exercise
- · Listening skills exercise
- · Confident skills exercises

Head Production & Representative LEDITGLOW - February 2019 - June 2021

- Start Up LED Neon signage
- Train and set production team for LED signages
- Provide LED & Signage contraction in metallic, acrylic, plaswood.
- Electrical and Installation services

Project Manager Start-Up Seven Orbits Agency, May2018 - Dec2018

- · Assigned to set up the branding agency office.
- Recruit employees to fit the team production
- Production training
- · Client's Execution training

Outsourced Part-Time — Visual Designer 2016 - 2017

- 1. Siam Print Co., Ltd
- 2. Servis Hero Thailand
- 3. Tott & Sari
- 4. S.Silpa (2521) Co.,LTD.
- Handled graphic designs from print material, packaging, brand identity, brand element creation, layout design, logo design, marketing material, stationary design.

Assistant Coffee Roaster & Graphic Designer Roots Coffee Bkk, 2014-2015

 Assigned to take charge of roasting department in green bean stock, packaging, cold brew production, coffee tasting, coffee marketing material such as product label.

Junior Graphic Designer Moose Head Idea Studio, Bangkok, 2013-2014

 Assigned to produce marketing material for advertising from department leader and art director of agency. Most of the designs are for real estate advertisement, billboard, magazine pages, and books.

Currently UXUI Responsibility in Connect X

Connect X by M Intelligence

Profile & Portfolio Links 2022

Recent Wireframe Design for Muvmi.com

Link to Portfolio 2022

Muvmi.com new wireframe

Sabai app Project by Supalai property

Sabai by Supalai App Final: Phase 1

Sabai by Supalai App Wireframe: Phase 1

Homeplus app Project by FRASERS property

Home PlusSemi Final Wireframe

Home Plus Design 1

Home Plus Design 2

Home Plus Design 3

Home Plus Design 4

pedcheck: pediatric paperless use with patient solution

PedCheck Lite App UXUI Design

DESIGN SYSTEM FOR APP (SMART HOME)

Smart Home Design System

WEB DESIGN

Daiwa ESG Conference 2022

Atmoz Condo Srisaman

Kingston Medical

Kanwa Alpha Laser

BMS Tuning

Intellect.co

15 years Branding & graphic Design Portfolio

Visual & Graphic Design



Certificate of Employment

Ref. No. 022/2022

July 31, 2022

To whom it may concern,

This is to inform whomsoever it may concern and certify that Mr. Aphirak Marvin was working as a full-time employees with Forviz Co., Ltd. as Senior UX/UI Designer from February 1,2022 to July 31,2022 as per the personnel files and company's employment record.

During he employment, we found Mr. Aphirak Marvin to be a professional, knowledgeable and result oriented with theoretical and practical understanding of work requirements. He has a friendly, outgoing personality, very good serse of humor and works well as individual or member of a team as required by the management. I am certain that he would be a great employee to any enterprise.

I hereby certify that the above mentioned are true and correct.

Yours sincerely.

Sitthichai Sirikajorn

CEO

Forviz Co., Ltd.

FOCVIZ

Forviz Co., Ltd.



JSCO CO., LTD

40/6 Chonprathan road A107 Rimnam Mansion

T. Suthep A. Mueang Chiang Mai Thailand 50200

0638290061

jason@jsco.design

To whomever it may concern:

Aphirak Marvin was a part of our web development team from Dec 2021 to August 2022. He played an important role doing UI/UX design for our web projects. He has a good command of English, which helped very much in discussing project details with foreign clients. If you have any further questions, feel free to contact me at my email above.

Regards,

Jason

Director

JSCO Co., Ltd